

ILLINOIS REGISTER

---

ILLINOIS RACING BOARD

NOTICE OF ADOPTED AMENDMENT

- 1) Heading of the Part: Outstanding Tickets
- 2) Code Citation: 11 Ill. Adm. Code 434
- 3) Section Number: 434.40                      Proposed Action:  
Amendment
- 4) Statutory Authority: Authorized by Section 9(b) of the Illinois Horse Racing Act of 1975 [230 ILCS 5/9(b)].
- 5) Effective Date of Rule: immediate upon adoption
- 6) Does this rulemaking contain an automatic repeal date? No
- 7) Does this rulemaking contain incorporations by reference? No
- 8) A copy of the adopted amendments, including any material incorporated by reference, is on file in the agency's central office and is available for public inspection.
- 9) Notice of Proposal Published in the *Illinois Register*: 48 Ill. Reg. 8439; June 14, 2024
- 10) Has JCAR issued a Statement of Objections to this rule? No
- 11) Differences between Proposal and Final Version: No changes were made.
- 12) Have all the changes agreed upon by the agency and JCAR been made as indicated in the letter issued by JCAR? Yes
- 13) Will this proposed rulemaking replace any emergency rule currently in effect? No
- 14) Are there any other rulemakings pending on this Part? No
- 15) Summary and Purpose of Rulemaking: This amendment ensures that Section 434.40 accurately reflects Section 26(c-5) of the Illinois Horse Racing Act of 1975 [230 ILCS 5/24(f)].
- 16) Information and questions regarding this adopted rule shall be directed to:

Bob Denneen  
Illinois Racing Board

ILLINOIS REGISTER

---

ILLINOIS RACING BOARD

NOTICE OF ADOPTED AMENDMENT

555 West Monroe  
Suite 1700-S  
Chicago, Illinois 60661

(312) 814-5017  
Bob.Denneen@Illinois.gov

The full text of the Adopted Amendment begins on the next page.

ILLINOIS REGISTER

ILLINOIS RACING BOARD

NOTICE OF ADOPTED AMENDMENT

TITLE 11: ALCOHOL, HORSE RACING, LOTTERY, AND VIDEO GAMING  
SUBTITLE B: HORSE RACING  
CHAPTER I: ILLINOIS RACING BOARD  
SUBCHAPTER b: RULES APPLICABLE TO ORGANIZATION LICENSEES

PART 434  
OUTSTANDING TICKETS

Section	
434.5	Outstanding Tickets
434.10	End of Meeting Report
434.20	Removal of the Outs Account
434.30	Alternative Procedure
434.40	Payments

AUTHORITY: Implementing Section 26 and authorized by Sections 9(b) and (g) of the Illinois Horse Racing Act of 1975.

SOURCE: Adopted at 11 Ill. Reg. 12370, effective July 18, 1987; amended at 16 Ill. Reg. 17761, effective November 5, 1992; amended at 48 Ill. Reg. 18261, effective Dec 12 2024.

**Section 434.40 Payments**

Pursuant to Section 26(c) of the Illinois Horse Racing Act of 1975, (Act), the organization licensee shall submit to the State Director of Mutuels, no later than January 10<sup>th</sup> ~~5~~ of each year;

- a) ~~The dollar amount of the~~ outstanding tickets ~~and a check representing the value of all outstanding tickets~~ which remain unpaid from ~~two~~ the calendar ~~years~~ year preceding the ~~current~~ year ~~prior to the year of payment~~ (e.g., ~~total dollar value of~~ outs tickets purchased in calendar year ~~2008~~ ~~1992~~ shall be ~~sent~~ ~~remitted with~~ ~~payment~~ to the State Director of Mutuels no later than January ~~10<sup>5</sup>~~, ~~2010~~ ~~1994~~); ~~and~~;
- b) ~~A listing of the original cashed~~ ~~Cashed~~ tickets which have been submitted for payment ~~in the preceding year~~ (e.g., ~~2008 tickets submitted for payment in 2009 shall be sent on January 10, 2010~~); ~~shall be segregated and remitted in accordance with subsection (a) in the following manner:~~
  - 1) ~~by tote;~~

ILLINOIS REGISTER

---

ILLINOIS RACING BOARD

NOTICE OF ADOPTED AMENDMENT

2) ~~by calendar year; and~~

3) ~~by location.~~

(Source: Amended at 48 Ill. Reg. 18261, effective Dec 12 2024)